
  ADDENDUM 

 

The following change(s) in the Tender Documents are effective immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents.  

 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION       ACTION 

 

Question 1.1: 

Please provide the diameter of the service laterals for the supply and return lines of each building in this 

tender package. We will need to know this information in order to accurately estimate the cost of the 

underground infrastructure required to connect each unit to the new water lines. This information is also 

necessary to estimate the cost of the temporary water system. 

 

Response 1.1: 

There is no service lateral installation included as part of the scope of work for this project.  

 

Question 1.2: 

Note 11 from drawing DE-01 is indicating “transition coupling” and the point 2.1.9 from section 33 05 14 – 

Access Vault is indicating that: 

 

Are we to understand that the transition couplings from drawing DE01 are considered as Victaulic 257 

Dynamic Movement joint and are to be installed at the exterior of AV2 for the section towards existing 

AV1 and AV3 only? 

Response 1.2: 

There are no flexible couplings included in the scope of work for this project. Point 2.1.9 from 

specification section 33 05 14 is to be omitted. The “transition coupling” illustrated at the 300x200 

reducer connection to existing 200mm diameter pipe on drawing DE01 was intended to depict an 

electrofusion coupling.  
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Project Name: 821115 – Sewer Upgrades (AV211 to AV205) – 2022-RFT-023  

Addendum No. 1: 

Question 1.3: 

On the Appendix B – Cost submission form it is indicated at item 13 that the road and driveway 

reinstatement to be 200mm of Granular A and 400mm of Granular B but in the specs section 31.23.33.01 

point 3.15.2 it is indicated that “In areas of granular road structure, the road granular shall be reinstated at 

300mm Gran B and 100mm Grand A”. Could you please confirm which is correct? Could you also confirm 

that the granular A and B thickness are applicable to both gravel driveways and cold patch driveways? 

 

Response 1.3: 

Reinstatment to be 300mm Gran B and 100mm Gran A for both gravel driveways and cold patch 

driveways.  

 

Question 1.4: 

Could you please confirm in which case the 4H:1V transition slope indicated on detail 1 from drawing DE-

04 is applicable? Is it applicable to both excavations of culvert and water lines when there is a cold patch 

to be installed? It seems like a 4H:1V slope would create more cold patch area than was is indicated on 

drawings and at item 17 on the Appendix B- Cost submission form. 

 

Response 1.4: 

3H:1V transition slope is acceptable for all excavations. 

 

 

Question 1.5: 

Would the City accept a substantial completion date of November 17th, 2023? The current lead time on 

material for the access vault does not allow to confirm all the access vaults can be received on the 

second sealift to complete the work in time for the substantial completion of October 27th, 2023.  

 

Response 1.5: 

Yes, the City accepts the extension of the substantial completion date from October 27th, 2023 to 

November 17th, 2023. However, the works are to be planned and executed by the Contractor in as 

short a time as is practically feasible.  Please refer to the updated Contract Timelines below: 

 

ACTION  DATE 

Opening Date for RFT  March 1, 2023 

Deadline for Submitting Inquiries  March 15, 2023 at 15:00h EST 

Deadline for Inquiry Response  March 18, 2023 

Closing Date for RFT  March 22, 2023 at 15:00h EST 

Public Opening  March 22, 2023 at 16:00h EST 

Approvals  April 11, 2023 

Contract Award Date  April 14, 2023 

Project Kick-Off  April 20, 2023 

Substantial Performance  November 17, 2023 

Completion  December 5, 2023 

Warranty Start Date  November 17, 2023   

Warranty End Date November 17, 2024 

 

 

 

 



Project Name: 821115 – Sewer Upgrades (AV211 to AV205) – 2022-RFT-023  

Addendum No. 1: 

Question 1.6: 

Point 2.5 from Part IV – Supplementary Conditions is indicating that “ The successful proponent will be 

required to report annually on Community Employment Benefits for a minimum (3) federal Target Groups 

to be determined by the City upon project award “ 

-Could you please confirm this section is applicable to this contract ?  

-The table attached is only referring to one target group (Apprentices). There seems to be missing a 

second page. Could you please provide the second page ? 

 

Response 1.6: 

Yes, this section is applicable to this contract. The missing page 3 of 3 from section IV 

Supplemetary Conditions is enclosed for reference. The Contractor awarded with the contract will 

be required to track hours related to the three Federal Target Groups below: 

a) Indigenous People  

b) Women, and  

c) Persons with Disabilities 

  

 

 

 

Question 1.7: 

Can the missing page be provided, see page 95 of section IV of the Supplementary Conditions it notes 

page 2 of 3. 

 

Response 1.7: 

The missing page 3 of 3 from section IV Supplemetary Conditions is enclosed for reference.  

 

Colliers Project Leaders Inc.  

Distribution: All Bidders 

 File 



 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

PART IV – SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS 
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Indigenous 

Peoples 

Self-identified. Total Hours Worked for 

Individual Target Group 

Women Self-identified. Total Hours Worked for 

Individual Target Group 

Persons 

with 

Disabilities 

Self-identified. Total Hours Worked for 

Individual Target Group 

Veterans Any former member of the Canadian 

Armed Forces who successfully 

underwent basic training and is 

honourably released. 

Total Hours Worked for 

Individual Target Group 

Youth Based on each province/territory 

definition. 

Total Hours Worked for 

Individual Target Group 

Recent 

Immigrants 

Person who obtained a landed immigrant 

or permanent resident status up to five 

years prior to a given census year. In the 

2016 Census, this period is January 1, 

2011, to May 10, 2016. 

Total Hours Worked for 

Individual Target Group 

Small 

Enterprise 

Small businesses are businesses with 1 

to 99 employees 

Contract Value 

Medium 

enterprise 

Medium-sized businesses are 

businesses with 100 to 499 employees. 

Contract Value 

Social 

Enterprise 

Revenue-generating organizations 

whose objective is to have a social 

impact. 

Contract Value 

 

 

END OF SECTION 
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